
 UKOPA/05/0094 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Wilson, John [mailto:John.Wilson@sembutilities.co.uk] 
Sent: 10 June 2005 18:45 
To: Jane Haswell (E-mail); Ellis, Roger A SUKOP-CME/20/01; Ellis, Roger A 
SUKOP-CME/20/01; Dave. Perry (E-mail); Tony. Taylor (E-mail); 'John. Moore 
(E-mail); Linton Haw (E-mail); Peter Davis (E-mail) 
Cc: Ken Curit (E-mail); Clare Van Weegen (Energy Wholesale) (E-mail) 
Subject: PERO Courses at Winnington 
 
 
Jane / Gentlemen, 
 
E.ON have requested I run a couple of courses at Winnington, Cheshire on 
the following dates: 
 
* July 27th & 28th. 
* Aug 25th & 26th 
 
Five -six places are available on each course, obviously to maintain some 
interaction / sharing, E.ON would welcome any of your staff attending. 
 
These courses will be cancelled if a minimum number of 6 cannot be 
attained.   
 
Please let me have your nominations ASAP. 
 
 
Regards  
John 
SembCorp Utilities (UK) Limited  
Asset Protection & Logistic Origination Manager  
Office  : +44 (0)1642 212233 
Mobile : +44 (0)7773 812233 
Fax     : +44 (0)1642 212727 
E-Mail  : john.wilson@sembutilities.co.uk 
 

 


